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Renaud, Raoul@Energy

From: Renaud, Raoul@Energy

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:41 AM

To: ‘glimon@cbecal.org’; 'slazerow@cbecal.org’
Subject: Puente Power Project AFC - Petition to Intervene

| am the Hearing Officer assigned to assist the Energy Commission Committee in its review of the Puente Power Project
Application for Certification.
| am in receipt of the Petition to Intervene you submitted recently on behalf of California Environmental Justice Alliance.

Below is a list of all the topic areas that the Energy Commission must analyze in power plant siting cases. To assist the
Committee in understanding

how the California Environmental Justice Alliance (Petitioner) intends to participate in the Puente Power Project
application for certification process,

please advise, by replying to this email, which topic areas apply to the issues that Petitioner intends to pursue.

> PROJECT DESCRIPTION

> PROJECT ALTERNATIVES

> COMPLIANCE AND CLOSURE

> FACILITY DESIGN

> POWER PLANT EFFICIENCY

> POWER PLANT RELIABILITY

> TRANSMISSION SYSTEM ENGINEERING

> TRANSMISSION LINE SAFETY AND NUISANCE
> GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

> AIR QUALITY

> WORKER SAFETY/FIRE PROTECTION

> HAZARDOUS MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
> WASTE MANAGEMENT

> BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES

> SOIL AND WATER RESOURCES

> CULTURAL RESOURCES

> GEOLOGICAL AND PALEONTOLOGICAL RESOURCE
> LAND USE

> TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION

> SOCIOECONOMICS

> NOISE AND VIBRATION

> VISUAL RESOURCES.

Thank you,

Raoul A. Renaud

Hearing Adviser I

Office of Chief Counsel
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 651-2020
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